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Conversation No. 153-1

Date: November 13, 1972
Time: Unknown between 3:55 pm and 5:07 pm
Location: Camp David Study Table

The President talked with the Camp David operator.

[See Conversation No. 224-3]

The President talked with Alice Roosevelt Longworth between 5:01 pm and 5:07 pm.

[See Conversation No. 224-3]
Greetings

Longworth’s health
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[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift during
chronological review 2007-2013]

1972 Election
-The President’s campaign

Longworth’s recent telephone call
-Rose Mary Woods
-Florida

The President’s location
-Camp David
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Vietnam negotiations
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-Alexander M. Haig, Jr.’s return from Saigon [Phuom Penh and Seoul, November
13, 1972]

-Status
-Progress
-Conclusion
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[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift during
chronological review 2007-2013]

1972 Election
-Reaction of Democrats
-The President’s victory
-Margin
-Congress
-Longworth’s friends’ reactions
-Longworth
-Activities in campaign
-Democrats
-Campaign tactics
-George S. McGovern, R. Sargent Shriver
-Rhetoric
-Theodore (“Teddy”) Roosevelt [TR]
-William H. Taft
-Bull Moose campaign
-Longworth’s note
-The President’s family
-Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon
-Julie Nixon Eisenhower
-Tricia Nixon Cox
-Campaigning
-1900 campaign
-TR’s family
-Role in campaign

The President’s schedule
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Conversation No. 153-1 (cont’d)

Longworth’s spirits
-Age

TR
-Death
-Age
-Age as President
-John F. Kennedy

1972 election
-The President’s victory
-States
-Julie Nixon Eisenhower
-Massachusetts
-Margin
-Percentages
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Vietnam negotiations
-Status
-Progress
-Publication of the record
-Henry A. Kissinger

sk sk s sk s ke sk sk sk s sk s ke sk sk sk sk s ke sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sfeosie s ke sk sk sk s sk s sk sk sk sk seosie s sk sk sk sk sfeosie sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk skeosk sk s ke sk sk skeoskesk skosk sk

[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift during
chronological review 2007-2013]

Vietnam negotiations
-Criticism
-Democrats
-Press
-Peter Lisagor

Longworth
-Meeting with the President and Mrs. Nixon
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Conversation No. 153-1 (cont’d)
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Conversation No. 153-2

Date: November 13, 1972
Time: Unknown between 7:30 pm and 7:40 pm
Location: Camp David Study Table

The President talked with the Camp David operator.

[See Conversation No. 224-6]

Request for a call to H. R. (“Bob”’) Haldeman

Conversation No. 153-3

Date: November 13, 1972
Time: 7:40 pm - 7:41 pm
Location: Camp David Study Table

The President talked with H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman.

[See Conversation No. 224-7]
Charles W. Colson
-Departure

-Conversation with Haldeman

Haldeman’s forthcoming meeting with the President

Conversation No. 153-4

Date: November 14, 1972
Time: Unknown between 9:00 am and 9:36 am
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Conversation No. 153-4 (cont’d)
Location: Camp David Study Table

The President talked with the Camp David operator.

[See Conversation No. 224-10]

Request for a call to Henry A. Kissinger

Conversation No. 153-5

Date: November 14, 1972
Time: 9:36 am - 9:48 am
Location: Camp David Study Table

The President talked with Henry A. Kissinger.

[See Conversation No. 224-11]

Taiwan, Republic of China
-William F. (“Billy”’) Graham’s forthcoming trip
-Tokyo
-Taipei
-(Madame) Chiang Mayling Soong
-The President’s message
-Kissinger office cable
-Walter P. McConaughy
-Talking points
-Purpose

Kissinger’s schedule
-Dinner [with Ch’iao Kuan-hua] at Century Club
-Location
-New York

Kissinger’s recent meeting with Ch’iao Kuan-hua
-Prime Minster’s message to the President
-The President’s opening to the People’s Republic of China [PRC]
-The President’s reelection
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Conversation No. 153-5 (cont’d)

Vietnam negotiations
-Settlement agreement
-Timing
-PRC influence
-PRC position
-Tone
-PRC position vis-a-vis North Vietnam
-Le Duc Tho’s forthcoming trip to Peking
-PRC position
-Tone
-Gifts
-PRC influence in Cambodia
-Soviet-Union-PRC
-Alexander M. Haig, Jr.’s post
-Future US role
-Resistance to hegemony
-Second term
-Post-settlement period
-Peripheral wars
-Africa
-Cambodia
-US attitude toward Norodom Sihanouk
-PRC Query
-Communications
-Tranquility
-Presidential correspondence
-Absence of diplomatic relations
-Settlement agreement
-Sihanouk return
-Possibility
-Timing
-Cease-fire
-Soviet Union-PRC relations
-Toast to the President by Ch’iao Kuan-hua
-Soviet Union-PRC relations
-Ch’iao Kuan-hua’s attacks in United Nations [UN]
-Nonuse of force
-Renunciation of nuclear weapons
-Nonuse of force
-Mongolia
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Conversation No. 153-5 (cont’d)

-Japan
-Soviet possession of northern islands
-US-Japan relations
-Military arrangement
-The President’s conversations with Chou En-Lai
-William P. Rogers’s conversation with PRC foreign minister
-PRC-Japan relations
-Trade
-Previous attempts at colonization
-Tone
-Vietnam War
-Possible visit by Julie Nixon Eisenhower and [Dwight] David Eisenhower, II to
PRC
-Possible visit by Michael J. Mansfield to PRC
-The President’s assistance
-Tone

Soviet Union
-Kissinger’s forthcoming conversation with Anatoliy F. Dobrynin
-Possible visit by Tricia Nixon Cox and Edward R. F. Cox
-Role

Vietnam negotiations
-Nguyen Van Thieu’s letter to the President
-The President’s forthcoming reply
-Tone
-Substance
-North Vietnamese troops in South Vietnam
-The President’s reply
-North Vietnamese troops in South Vietnam
-Dangers
-US commitments
-Addressing Thieu’s concern
-Principle
-North Vietnamese claims
-Demilitarized zone [DMZ]
-Demobilization of troops in South Vietnam
-North Vietnamese claims
-US protocol
-Recognition of right to troops in South
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Conversation No. 153-5 (cont’d)

Vietnam
-Points made
-Cosmetic nature
-Importance to Thieu, North Vietnamese
-Attainability
-The President’s reply
-Timing

Conversation No. 153-6

Date: November 14, 1972
Time: 9:54 am
Location: Camp David Study Table

The President talked with the Camp David operator.

[See Conversation No. 224-12]

Request for a call to Mamie G. D. Eisenhower
-Dwight D. Eisenhower
-Location
-Eisenhower Farm
-Washington, DC

Conversation No. 153-7

Date: November 14, 1972
Time: 10:02am - 10:04 am
Location: Camp David Study Table

The President talked with Mamie G. D. Eisenhower.

[See Conversation No. 224-14]
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Conversation No. 153-7 (cont’d)

[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift during
chronological review 2007-2013]

Mamie Eisenhower
-Birthday
-Location
-Washington, DC
-Julie Nixon Eisenhower
-Health

1972 election
-The President’s victory
-Julie Nixon Eisenhower
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The President's Schedule
-Camp David
-Key Biscayne
-Budget
-Appointments
-1972 election
-Christmas
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[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift during
chronological review 2007-2013]

1972 Election
-Pennsylvania
-Margin
-Philadelphia
-Pittsburgh
-The President’s victory

Mamie Eisenhower’s schedule
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Conversation No. 153-7 (cont’d)

-Meeting with Julie Nixon Eisenhower and Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon
-Theater
-Mary Todd Lincoln
-[The Last of Mrs. Lincoln]
-Dinner
-John S. D. Eisenhower
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Conversation No. 153-8

Date: November 14, 1972
Time: Unknown between 10:04 am and 11:36 am
Location: Camp David Study Table

The President talked with the Camp David operator.

[See Conversation No. 224-15C]

Request for a call to Henry M. (“Scoop”’) Jackson of Washington
-Location
-Tel Aviv

Conversation No. 153-9

Date: November 14, 1972
Time: 11:36am - 11:41 am
Location: Camp David Study Table

The President talked with Henry M. (“Scoop’) Jackson.

[See Conversation No. 224-15D]

Jackson’s trip to Middle East
-[Israel]
-[Iran]
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Conversation No. 153-9 (cont’d)

-Saudi Arabia
-The President’s regards to [Golda Meir]
-[Shah of Iran] Mohammed Reza
-Jackson’s itinerary
-Dinner with [Meir]
-Meeting with Shah
-The President’s regards to Meir, Shah, and to Saudi official
-[Faisal, King of Saudi Arabia] Malik Faisal ibn Abd al-Aziz al-Saud
-Location
-Health
-Unknown official
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[Previous National Security (B) withdrawal reviewed under MDR guidelines case number
LPRN-T-MDR-2014-008. Segment declassified on 01/10/2018. Archivist: AY]

[National Security]

[153-009-w001]

[Duration: 2s]

Saudi Arabia
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1972 Election
-Jackson’s trip to Europe
-Jackson’s congratulations

Congressional relations
-Assistance to the President
-Jackson’s return to US
-Arms Control and Disarmament Agency [ACDA]
-Congressional role
-Appointments and staffing

Appointments
-Gordon L. Allott
-Loyalty to the President
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Conversation No. 153-9 (cont’d)

-Jackson’s recommendation
-[Gen. Ed Rowny]
-Europe
-[Secor D. Browne]
-Linguist
-Agency head
-Rowny
-Henry A. Kissinger
-Alexander M. Haig, Jr.
-Firings
-List
-Kissinger

Jackson’s schedule
-Itinerary
-Meeting with the President
-The President’s schedule

The President’s schedule
-Florida
-Camp David
-Second term reorganization

Second term reorganization
-Jackson’s support

Conversation No. 153-10
Date: November 14, 1972
Time: 12:40 pm
Location: Camp David Study Table

The President talked with Camp David operator.

[See Conversation No. 224-16]

Request for a call to Albert E.Sindlinger
-Charles W. Colson
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Conversation No. 153-9 (cont’d)

Conversation No. 153-11

Date: November 14, 1972
Time: Unknown between 12:40 pm and 12:42 pm
Location: Camp David Study Table

The President talked with the Camp David operator.

Request for a call to Rose Mary Woods

Conversation No. 153-12

Date: November 14, 1972
Time: 12:42 pm - 12:44 pm
Location: Camp David Study Table

The President talked with Rose Mary Woods.

[See Conversation No. 224-17]
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[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift during
chronological review 2007-2013]

Weather
The President’s schedule

Charles G. (“Bebe”) Rebozo
-Woods’ telephone call
-Trip to Camp David
-Birthday
-Arrival
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Conversation No. 153-12 (cont’d)

-The President’s schedule
-Meetings
-Vice President Spiro T. Agnew
-John B. Connally
-Dinner
-White House staff
-Birthday
-Cake
-Julie Nixon Eisenhower
-Scheduling

George E. Allen’s telephone call
-Invitation to the President
-Family, friends
-[Washington Redskins] football game
-The President’s schedule
-Second term reorganization
-Thanksgiving
-Public appearances

Rebozo
-John V. (“Jack”) Brennan
-Woods’ telephone call back to the President
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Conversation No. 153-13

Date: November 14, 1972
Time: 1:10 pm - 1:15 pm
Location: Camp David Study Table

The President talked with Tricia Nixon Cox.

[See Conversation No. 224-19]
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Conversation No. 153-13 (cont’d)

[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift during
chronological review 2007-2013]

Tricia Nixon Cox’s and Edward R. F. Cox’s visit to the Supreme Court
-Warren E. Burger
-Earlier visit with the President
-Burger
-Case
-Interest
-Tea
-Elvera Burger
-1972 election returns
-William P. Rogers
-Rogers
-Election returns
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BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1
[Personal Returnable]
[153-013-w001]

[Duration: 41s]

END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1
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White House renovation
-Solarium
-Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon
-Julie Nixon Eisenhower
-Decoration
-West Hall
-Color scheme

Camp David
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Conversation No. 153-13 (cont’d)
-Weather

The President’s workload
-Press coverage

George S. McGovern
-Complaints
-George C. Wallace voters
-Election loss
-Characterized
-Edward Cox
-Communist

Charles G. (“Bebe”) Rebozo
-Birthday party
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BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 2
[Personal Returnable]
[153-013-w002]

[Duration: 21s]

END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 2
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Conversation No. 153-14
Date: November 14, 1972
Time: Unknown between 1:15 pm and 2:05 pm
Location: Camp David Study Table

The President talked with the Camp David operator.
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Conversation No. 153-13 (cont’d)

[See Conversation No. 224-20]

Request for a call to Thomas W.(“Teddy”) Gleason
-Charles W. Colson

Conversation No. 153-15
Date: November 14, 1972
Time: 2:05 pm
Location: Camp David Study Table

The President talked with the Camp David operator.

[See Conversation No. 224-21]

Thomas W.(“Teddy”) Gleason
-Location
-Arrival
-New York City flooding

Conversation No. 153-16
Date: November 14, 1972
Time: Unknown between 2:05 pm and 2:22 pm
Location: Camp David Study Table

The President talked with the Camp David operator.

[See Conversation No. 224-22]

Request for a call to H. R. (“Bob”’) Haldeman

Conversation No. 153-17
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Conversation No. 153-17 (cont’d)
Date: November 14, 1972
Time: 2:22 pm - 2:24 pm
Location: Camp David Study Table

The President talked with H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman.

[See Conversation No. 224-23]

The President’s schedule
-Meeting with Halderman
-Length
-Meeting with Patrick J.Buchanan
-Arrival
-Time
-Dinner
-Time
-Vice President Spiro T. Agnew
-Washington, DC.
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[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift during
chronological review 2007-2013]

1972 Election
-Thank you letters
-Location
-Rose Mary Woods
-Form letters
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Conversation No. 153-18

Date: November 14, 1972
Time: 2:24 pm - 2:26 pm
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Conversation No. 153-18 (cont’d)

Location: Camp David Study Table

The President talked with Thomas W. (“Teddy”) Gleason.

[See Conversation No. 224-24]
Greetings

Weather in New York
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[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift during
chronological review 2007-2013]

Gleason’s birthday
-Charles W. Colson

1972 Election
-Telegram
-The President’s victory
-Gleason’s conversation with Colson
-New York
-New Jersey
-Unions
-Maritime groups
-Support for the President
-Work with the President
-The President compared to [George S. McGovern]
-Democrats
-Vietnam
-[International Longshoremen’s Association]
-The President’s thanks
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Conversation No. 153-18 (cont’d)

Conversation No. 153-19

Date: November 14, 1972
Time: Unknown between 2:26 pm and 2:40 pm
Location: Camp David Study Table

The President talked with the Camp David operator.

[See Conversation No. 224-25]

Request for a call to Charles W. Colson

Conversation No. 153-20
Date: November 14, 1972

Time: 2:40 pm - 3:08 pm
Location: Camp David Study Table

The President talked with Charles W. Colson.

[See Conversation No. 224-26]
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[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift during
chronological review 2007-2013]

1972 Election
-The President’s telephone call to Albert E. Sindlinger
-New York weather
-Banker’s club
-Sindlinger’s comments on Colson
-Politics

sk sk sk sk sk ke s sk sk sk sk s ke s sk sk sk s ke sk sk sk sk s ke sk sk sk s s s ke sk sk sk s sk s ke sk sk sk sfeosie s sk sk sk sk sfeosie sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk stk sk skoskosk sk



21-
NIXON PRESIDENTIAL LIBRARY AND MUSEUM

Tape Subject Log
(rev. Mar.-08)

Conversation No. 153-20 (cont’d)

Second term reorganization
-Albert E. Sindlinger
-Recent conversation with the President
-Sindlinger’s business clientele
-Colson’s possible conversation with Sindlinger
-Treasury Department
-George P. Shultz
-Sampling techniques
-Bureau of Labor and Statistics [BLS]
-BLS
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[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift during
chronological review 2007-2013]

1972 Election
-Voter turnout
-Sindlinger’s predictions
-Increase
-Analysis
-Telegrams
-Clark MacGregor
-South
-North
-Key states
-Thomas W. (“Teddy”) Gleason
-Telephone call to the President
-Support for the President
-[George S. McGovern]
-Thank you letters
-Labor leaders
-Form letters
-Labor for Nixon
-Review by Colson and Donald F. Rodgers
-Paul Hall
-San Francisco
-Gleason
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Conversation No. 153-20 (cont’d)

-First names
-Familiarity
-List
-Democrats for Nixon
-George C. Wallace supporters
-McGovern statements
-“Sour grapes”
-Compared to Barry M. Goldwater
-1964 election
-Arrogance
-Interview
-Wallace vote
-Solicitation of support
-The President’s charges
-Wavering
-Advertisement
-Issues
-R. Sargent Shriver’s statements
-Campaign ineptness
-Arrogance
-Compared to Adolph Hitler
-McGovern
-Democratic Party
-Jean Westwood
-Mailing lists
-Value
-Loan to Democratic National Committee
-Purpose
-Statements on Democratic Party
-Survival
-Reactions
-George Meany, Lawrence F. O’Brien, Jr.
-Southern Democrats
-James J. Delaney
-New Majority
-Democracy
-Democratic Party
-Control by McGovern
-Democratic Party
-Edward M. Kennedy
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Conversation No. 153-20 (cont’d)

-Control
-McGovern
-Problems
-Democratic National Committee Chairmanship
-Eight
-Massachusetts
-State Democratic Party
-Democratic National Committee
-Fight
-Governors
-Westwood
-McGovern
-John B. Connally
-Labor Leaders
-Meany
-Reconciliation
-Likelihood
-Past splits
-Compared to present split
-Ideology
-McGovern
-Public image
-Mistakes
-Comparison to the President
-1960 election
-Public statements
-Timing
-Chicago
-Democratic National Committee
-Washington, DC
-Westwood
-Conflicts with Labor Leaders
-Alexander E. Barkan
-American Federation of Labor-Congress of Industrial
Organizations [AFL-CIO]
-Reaction of Meany
-Democratic Party
-Meany
-Georgia
-Connally
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Conversation No. 153-20 (cont’d)

-Democratic Party
-Labor movement
-Votes
-Totals
-The President’s percentage
-Associated Press [AP] count
-White House count
-Recent gains
-Missouri
-Absentees
-Alabama
-Alaska
-Arkansas
-Colorado
-Connecticut
-Absentees
-Georgia
-Illinois
-Different figures
-Secretaries of State
-AP figures
-Absentees
-New Jersey
-North Dakota
-South Carolina
-Washington state
-John G. Schmitz
-Oregon
-California
-Idaho
-The President’s percentage
-Compared to Lyndon B. Johnson
-Final tally of votes
-Completion date
-Certification
-Electors
-Press reports
-Georgia
-South Carolina
-Arkansas
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Conversation No. 153-20 (cont’d)

-New Jersey
-Improvement in the President’s tally
-AP figures
-White House figures
-Secretaries of state
-Final vote
-Compared to Johnson
-Total votes
-White House figures
-McGovern
-Different totals
-AP figures
-Schmitz
-Inaccuracies
-Alabama
-Secretary of State
-The President’s votes
-AP count
-Thank you letters
-List
-Personalization
-Frank E. Fitzsimmons
-Telegram from the President
-Magazine
-Importance
-Local recipients
-[First name unknown] Galtieri
-Pittsburgh
-[First name unknown] Scamicci
-John McCarroll [?]
-Labor leaders
-Local and regional leaders
-Personalization
-Staff work
-1968 election
-Democrats
-Labor
-Ethnic leaders
-Timing
-Inauguration invitation lists
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Conversation No. 153-20 (cont’d)

-Invitation lists
-Church services
-Evenings at White House
-Church services
-Adults
-Children
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John F. Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts
-Seats
-Labor leaders
-Colson’s use
-Businessmen
-Donald Mcl. Kendall
-Cabinet officers
-Effect

Press relations
-Hugh S.Sidey article in Life, November 14, 1972
-New Establishment
-The President’s accomplishment
-Masses
-Kennedy
-Aura
-Identification with the President
-Power shift
-Reproduction
-New Majority
-Labor, Democrats, Catholics
-New Majority

Conversation No. 153-21

Date: November 14, 1972
Time: Unknown between 3:08 pm and 3:11 pm
Location: Camp David Study Table
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Conversation No. 153-21 (cont’d)

The President talked with the Camp David operator.

Request for a call to Henry A. Kissinger

Conversation No. 153-22
Date: November 14, 1972
Time: 3:11 pm - 3:18 pm
Location: Camp David Study Table

The President talked with Henry A. Kissinger.

[See Conversation No. 224-28]

US-Soviet Union Relations
-Anatoliy F.Dobrynin
-Schedule
-Possible visit by Tricia Nixon Cox and [Edward R. F. Cox]
-Kissinger’s conversation with Dobrynin
-Absence of official US delegation
-Unofficial Visit
-Leonid I. Brezhnev
-Plans
-Timing
-European capitals
-Moscow, Leningrad
-Dobrynin’s forthcoming conversation with Brezhnev
-Dates
-Secret Service Coverage
-Transportation
-Commercial airlines
-Accommodations
-US embassy

Vietnam Negotiations
-The President’s forthcoming letter to Nguyen Van Thieu
-The President's review
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Conversation No. 153-22 (cont’d)

-Timing
-[Resumption in Paris on November 20, 1972]
-Announcement
-H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman
-Ronald L. Ziegler at Camp David
-Kissinger's presence
-Briefing room
-Trailer
-Telephones
-Kissinger's presence
-Time of briefing

Conversation No. 153-23
Date: November 14, 1972
Time: Unknown between 3:18 pm and 3:21 pm
Location: Camp David Study Table

The President talked with the Camp David operator.

Request for a call to Rose Mary Woods

Conversation No. 153-24
Date: November 14, 1972
Time: 3:21 pm - 3:23 pm
Location: Camp David Study Table

The President talked with Rose Mary Woods.

[See Conversation No. 224-29]

Woods's schedule
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[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift during
chronological review 2007-2013]

The President’s schedule
-Meetings

1972 election
-Thank you letters
-Personalization
-Woods’ assistance
-Trip to Camp David
-Dictaphone
-Timing
-Democrats
-Labor leaders
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Woods's schedule
-Trip to Camp David
-Arrangements
-John V. ("Jack") Brennan
-Helicopter
-The President’s forthcoming meeting with Roy L. Ash
-Time
-Work load
-Transportation
-Helicopter
-Vice President Spiro T. Agnew
-Time
-Brennan
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[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift during
chronological review 2007-2013]
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Conversation No. 153-24 (cont’d)

1972 election
-Thank you letters

-Labor leaders
-Charles W. Colson
-Donald F. Rodgers
-Personalization
-General form

-Quality
-Woods’ trip to Camp David
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Conversation No. 153-25
Date: November 14, 1972
Time: Unknown between 3:23 pm and 7:34 pm
Location: Camp David Study Table

The President talked with the Camp David operator.

[See Conversation No. 225-3]

Request for a call to Charles W. Colson

Conversation No. 153-26

Date: November 14, 1972
Time: 7:34 pm -7:42 pm
Location: Camp David Study Table

The President talked with Charles W. Colson.

[See Conversation No. 225-4]

Colson's location
-American Enterprise Institute [AEI]
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-Study of media
-Daniel P. (“Pat”) Moynihan
-Balance of views

Media
-Biases
-Moynihan
-Colson’s forthcoming effort
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[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift during
chronological review 2007-2013]

1972 election
-Supporters
-Telephone calls
-James F. Cleary
-Celebration
-Bernard J. Lasker
-Television
-Albert H. Gordon
-Donald T. Regan
-Celebrations
-The President’s victory
-Stock market
-Rise
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Second term reorganization

-James F. Cleary
-Secretary of Commerce
-Request of Colson
-[Eastman-Dillon]
-Catholic businessman

-John Collins
-Former Boston mayor
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Conversation No. 153-26 (cont’d)

-Secretary of Commerce
-Abilities
-Experience
-Consultant role
-Business
-Lack of legal training
-Present positions
-Greater Boston Chamber of Commerce
-Tenure as mayor of Boston
-View of business community
-Kennedy family
-Compared to Cleary
-Political sense
-Aid to administration
-Kenneth R. Lyons’s recent meeting with Colson
-Collins’s polio
-Fund raising
-Democrats for Nixon
-Organizing abilities
-Background
-Abilities
-Cleary
-Massachusetts
-Middle America
-Edward M. Kennedy
-Labor Department
-George Meany's view
-Opposition to labor leader as secretary
-H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman
-Meany's choice
-John T. Dunlop
-Problems
-Conflicts between Frank E. Fitzsimmons and Meany
-Administration position
-Meany
-Neutrality in 1972 election
-Importance
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Conversation No. 153-26 (cont’d)

[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift during
chronological review 2007-2013]

1972 election
-George S. McGovern
-Interview
-Washington Star
-Responses
-Ronald L. Ziegler
-Barry M. Goldwater
-Impact on Democratic Party
-Democratic Party
-Conflict
-Frances T. (“Cissy”) Farenthold
-Texas
-Statement on Jean Westwood
-Robert S. Strauss
-John B. Connally
-Republican Party
-Continuation
-McGovern
-Goldwater
-Advantages for Republicans

Second term reorganization
-Appointments
-Collins
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Conversation No. 153-27
Date: November 15, 1972
Time: Unknown between 9:00 am and 9:08 am

Location: Camp David Study Table

The President talked with the Camp David operator.
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[See Conversation No. 225-7]

Request for a call to Henry A. Kissinger

Conversation No. 153-28

Date: November 15, 1972
Time: 9:08 am - 9:14 am
Location: Camp David Study Table

The President talked with Henry A. Kissinger.

[See Conversation No. 225-9]

Vietnam negotiations
-The President’s forthcoming letter to Nguyen Van Thieu
-Substance
-Subtleties
-Delivery
-Wording
-Tone
-Use of “unalterable”
-Invitation to San Clemente
-Nuances
-Delivery to Kissinger
-Means
-Timing
-Delivery to Thieu
-Thieu’s tactics
-Delays
-Task Force proposal
-Technical changes
-Meeting with Ellsworth F. Bunker
-Resumption of talks
-Context
-Settlement agreement
-Possible US-North Vietnamese bilateral deal
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Conversation No. 153-28 (cont’d)

-Thieu’s attitude
-Problems
-Possible criticism
-US withdrawal
-Prisoners of War [POWs]
-Timing
-Vietnamization

-Effect on Laos and Cambodia
-Thieu’s tactics
-Purpose
-Yield
-Timing
-Thieu
-Relations with Bunker
-Relations with Gen. Creighton W. Abrams, Jr.
-Relations with Gen. Frederick C. Weyand
-The President’s letter
-Tone
-Recent letter to the President
-US settlement agreement changes
-Number
-Study
-Timing
-Tactics
-Delays
-Relations with Bunker
-Technical changes
-Timing
-The President’s letter
-The President’s letter
-Contents
-US action
-Request of Thieu
-Settlement agreement
-Problems with North Vietnamese
-Concessions
-Compared to Saigon
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Date: November 16, 1972
Time: Unknown between 8:30 am and 8:43 am
Location: Camp David Study Table

The President talked with the Camp David operator.

[See Conversation No. 225-25]

Request for a call to Thelma C.(“Pat”) Nixon

Date: November 16, 1972
Time: 8:43am - 8:51 am
Location: Camp David Study Table

The President talked with Thelma C. (‘“Pat”) Nixon.

[See Conversation No. 225-27]

Conversation No.153-28 (cont’d)

Conversation No. 153-29

Conversation No. 153-30
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[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift during

chronological review 2007-2013]
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BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1
[Personal Returnable]
[153-030-w001]

[Duration: 13s]
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Conversation No.153-30 (cont’d)

END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1
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The President’s schedule
-John B. Connally

Second term reorganization
-White House Visitor’s Office
-Michael J. Farrell
-Plans
-Abilities
-Guides
-Garden tour
-Young assistant [name unknown]
-Plans

White House social affairs
-Thanksgiving
-Press inquiry
-Family dinner
-The President’s schedule
-Christmas
-Events
-Scope
-Planning
-Decorations
-Cards
-Campaign workers

1972 election

-Victory
-Mail
-Thank you letters
-Form letters
-First Lady’s Office
-Photograph and card

-1960 election
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Conversation No.153-30 (cont’d)

Christmas cards
-Chairmen
-Labor
-Democrats for Nixon
-Committee to Re-elect the President [CRP]
-Sanford L. Fox

Thanksgiving

1972 election
-Thank you letters
-Christmas cards
-List

White House social affairs
-Thanksgiving
-Family dinner
-Planning
-Elderly
-Veterans
-The President’s schedule
-Christmas
-Candlelight tours
-Washington, DC residents
-Out of town tourists
-Invitations
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BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 2
[Personal Returnable]
[153-030-w002]

[Duration: 29s]

END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 2
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Conversation No.153-30 (cont’d)

Mamie G. D. Eisenhower
-Play
-The Last of Mrs. Lincoln
-Dinner
-Health
-Play
-Julie Harris
-Photograph
-First Ladies
-Publicity
-Washington, DC
-1972 election

Schedules
-Julie Nixon Eisenhower
-Tricia Nixon Cox

The President’s schedule
-Meetings
-Connally
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Conversation No. 153-31

Date: November 16, 1972
Time: Unknown between 12:30 pm and 1:35 pm
Location: Camp David Study Table

The President talked with the Camp David operator.

[See Conversation No. 225-32]

Request for a call to Hobart D. (“Hobe”) Lewis
-Location
-New York
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Date: November 16, 1972
Time: 1:35 pm
Location: Camp David Study Table

The President talked with the Camp David operator.

[See Conversation No. 225-33]

Request for a call to Hobart D. (“Hobe”) Lewis
-Location
-Soviet Union
-Return home
-Timing
-Thanksgiving

Request for a call to Norman Chandler

Date: November 16, 1972
Time: 1:36 pm
Location: Camp David Study Table

The President talked with the Camp David operator.

[See Conversation No. 225-34]

Norman Chandler
-Location
-Return to office
-Return call

Conversation No.153-30 (cont’d)

Conversation No. 153-32

Conversation No. 153-33
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Conversation No. 153-34
Date: November 16, 1972
Time: 1:51 pm - 1:57 pm
Location: Camp David Study Table

The President talked with Julie Nixon Fisenhower.

[See Conversation No. 225-35]
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[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift during
chronological review 2007-2013]
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BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1
[Personal Returnable]
[153-034-w001]

[Duration: 1m 6s]

END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1
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Camp David
-Weather

The President’s schedule
-Vice President Spiro T. Agnew
-John B. Connally

Konrad Adenauer
-Gift
-Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon
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-Manolo Sanchez
-Russian painting
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BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 2
[Personal Returnable]
[153-034-w002]

[Duration: 10s]

END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 2
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1973 Inauguration
-Clothing

1972 election
-Vote count
-Absentees
-Percentage
-Lyndon B. Johnson
-Early victory announcement
-West

Mrs. Nixon’s schedule
-Christmas cards
-Oval Office
-Chair
-Clement E. Conger

White House renovation
-Solarium
-Robert H. Abplanalp
-Football
-Dwight D. Eisenhower, Mamie G. D. Eisenhower
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Conversation No. 153-34 (cont’d)

Swimming pool
-Key Biscayne
-Charles G. (“Bebe”) Rebozo
-Mrs. Nixon

1973 Inauguration
-Clothing
-Gift
-Julie Nixon Eisenhower, Tricia Nixon Cox
-Rebozo
-Unknown contributor

The President’s schedule
-Movie
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Conversation No. 153-35
Date: November 16, 1972
Time: Unknown between 1:57 pm and 2:08 pm

Location: Camp David Study Table

The President talked with the Camp David operator.

Request for a call to H. R. (“Bob”’) Haldeman

Conversation No. 153-36

Date: November 16, 1972
Time: 2:08 pm - 2:09 pm
Location: Camp David Study Table

The President talked with H. R. (“Bob””) Haldeman.

[See Conversation No. 225-36]
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The President's schedule
-Meeting with William P. Rogers
-Haldeman’s forthcoming conversation with Rogers

Second term reorganization
-Appointments list
-Conversation with Frederic V. Malek and Haldeman
-Meeting with President
-Haldeman and John D. Ehrlichman
-Malek
-Location

Conversation No. 153-37
Date: November 16, 1972
Time: 2:18 pm- 2:23 pm
Location: Camp David Study Table

The President talked with Norman Chandler.

[See Conversation No. 225-38]
Greetings
Chandler’s health
-Surgery
-Cobolt therapy

Bohemian Grove
-0O1d Guard

The President’s schedule
-Camp David

Second term reorganization
-Appointments
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Conversation No. 153-37 (cont’d)

st 3k st s s s ok sk sk ok sk sk sk s s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk ke sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk ke sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk ko sk sk s skoskoskoskoskok ok k

[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift during
chronological review 2007-2013]

1972 election
-Thank you letters
-Supporters
-The President’s victory
-Congratulations
-Supporters
-Endorsement of Los Angeles Times
-1946 election
-The President’s lunch with Kyle Palmer
-Senate race in 1950
-California
-Biltmore Hotel
-Tamale
-Chandler’s support
-1968 election
-Bohemian Grove
-Walter H. Annenberg
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Second term reorganization
-Walter H. Annenberg
-Retention in post
-Chandler’s recent conversation with Annenberg
-The President’s recent conversation with Annenberg
-Note
-Timing
-1972 election
-Chandler’s conversation with the President
-Benefit to the President
-Possible note from Chandler
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Conversation No. 153-37 (cont’d)
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[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift during
chronological review 2007-2013]

1972 Election
-Congratulations
-Percentage

-Margin
-Polls
-Accuracy
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Chandler’s Health
-Possible surgery
-Timing
-Lymph nodes, throat
-Cobalt therapy
-Effect

Chandler’s gratitude
-Telephone call

Greetings
-Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon
-Forthcoming note from the President
-Dorothy (Buffum) Chandler

Conversation No. 153-38
Date: November 17, 1972
Time: Unknown between 8:36 am and 12:40 pm

Location: Camp David Study Table

The President talked with the Camp David operator.
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Conversation No. 153-38 (cont’d)
[See Conversation No. 226-5]

Request for a call to H. R. (“Bob”’) Haldeman

Conversation No. 153-39

Date: November 17, 1972
Time: 12:40 pm - 12:43 pm
Location: Camp David Study Table

The President talked with H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman.

[See Conversation No. 226-6]

Second term reorganization
-William P. Roger’s tenure as Secretary of State
-Announcement
-Receipt
-Ronald L. Ziegler
-Location
-Haldeman’s recent conversation with Henry A. Kissinger
-Kissinger’s concern
-State Department
-New personnel
-New personnel
-Hiring
-The President’s role
-The President’s recent conversation with George P. Shultz
-Haldeman’s recent conversation with Kissinger
-Rogers’s departure
-Likelihood
-Possible leak
-Haldeman’s forthcoming conversation with Rogers
-Announcement
-Deal
-Rogers’s departure
-Timing
-June 1, 1973
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Conversation No. 153-39 (cont’d)

-Reorganization of State Department
-The President’s role
-Assistant secretaries
-Line of control

Conversation No. 153-40
Date: November 17, 1972

Time: 12:44 pm - 12:45 pm
Location: Camp David Study Table

The President talked with H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman.

[See Conversation No. 226-7]

Second term reorganization
-Peter G. Peterson
-Haldeman’s recent conversation with Henry A. Kissinger
-Haldeman’s and Kissinger’s conversations with George P. Shultz
-New position
-Problems
-Likelihood of acceptance
-East-West trade responsibility
-European Economic Council [EEC]
-EEC and North Atlantic Treaty Organization [NATO]
ambassadorship
-Instruction for Shultz

Conversation No. 153-41

Date: November 17, 1972
Time: Unknown between 12:45 pm and 12:49 pm
Location: Camp David Study Table

The President talked with the Camp David operator.
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Conversation No. 153-41 (cont’d)
[See Conversation No. 226-8]

Request for a call to H. R. (“Bob”’) Haldeman

Conversation No. 153-42

Date: November 17, 1972
Time: 12:49 pm - 12:50 pm
Location: Camp David Study Table

The President talked with H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman.

[See Conversation No. 226-9]

Second term reorganization
-Appointments
-Peter G. Peterson
-Job offer
-Incentive
-George P. Shultz
-East-West trade
-Special assignments
-Europe

Conversation No. 153-43
Date: November 17, 1972
Time: Unknown between 12:50 pm and 1:04 pm
Location: Camp David Study Table

The President talked with the Camp David operator.

[See Conversation No. 226-10]

Request for a call to Bryce N. Harlow
-Location
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-Washington, DC

Conversation No. 153-44
Date: November 17, 1972
Time: Unknown between 12:50 pm and 1:04 pm
Location: Camp David Study Table

The President talked with the Camp David operator.

[See Conversation No. 226-11]

Request for a call to H. R. (“Bob”’) Haldeman

Conversation No. 153-45
Date: November 17, 1972

Time: 1:04 pm - 1:05 pm
Location: Camp David Study Table

The President talked with H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman.

[See Conversation No. 226-12]

The President’s schedule
-Forthcoming meeting with Melvin R. Laird
-Request for a meeting with Haldeman
-Dogwood Cabin

Conversation No. 153-46

Date: November 17, 1972
Time: 1:07 pm - 1:15 pm
Location: Camp David Study Table
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Conversation No. 153-46 (cont’d)

The President talked with Bryce N. Harlow.

[See Conversation No. 226-13]

Greetings
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[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift during
chronological review 2007-2013]

1972 Election
-Final figures
-Absentees
-Percentages
-The President’s conversation with John B. Connally
-Absentees
-Secretaries of State
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Second term reorganization
-Melvin R. Laird
-Forthcoming meeting with the President
-Plans
-Departure
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[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift during
chronological review 2007-2013]

Second term reorganization
-Political activities
-White House
-Transfer to Republican National Committee [RNC]
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Conversation No. 153-46 (cont’d)
-Public relations

RNC
-[Frederick James] Marquis Woolton
-Laird
-Tenure at Defense Department
-Politics
-1972 campaign
-RNC Chairman
-Salary
-Rebuilding Republican Party
-Senate and House of Representatives campaign committees
-Reorganization
-William E. Brock, 111
-Jack. F. Kemp
-Wealth
-Job offer incentives
-Harry S. Dent’s departure
-Access to the President
-1974 election
-Vice President Spiro T. Agnew
-Connally
-Responsibilities
-Acceptance
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Second term reorganization

-Dwight D. Eisenhower administration
-Second terms

-Mistakes
-Changes in staff

-Sherman Adams

-Harlow’s suggestions in 1955

-White House staff

-H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman

-John D. Ehrlichman

-Henry A. Kissinger

-Changes
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Conversation No. 153-46 (cont’d)

-Robert H. Finch
-Herbert G. Klein
-Donald H. Rumsfeld
-Senate race
-Charles W. Colson
-Timing
-Outside work
-Legal
-Foundation
-Polling
-Necessity
-Congressional relations
-William E. Timmons
-Defeated members of Congress
-Gordon L. Allott and Jack R. Miller
-Miller’s recent conversation with Harlow

Conversation No. 153-47
Date: November 17, 1972
Time: Unknown between 1:15 pm and 6:20 pm

Location: Camp David Study Table

The President talked with the Camp David operator.

[See Conversation No. 226-14]

Request for a call to H. R. (“Bob”’) Haldeman

Conversation No. 153-48
Date: November 17, 1972

Time: 6:20 pm - 6:24 pm
Location: Camp David Study Table

The President talked with H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman.
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Conversation No. 153-48 (cont’d)

[See Conversation No. 226-15]

Second term reorganization
-William P. Rogers’s tenure as Secretary of State
-Haldeman’s forthcoming conversation with Rogers
-The President’s recent meetings
-Cabinet
-Status
-Peter G. Peterson
-Rogers C. B. Morton
-James D. Hodgson
-Rogers’s role
-Defense of colleagues, November 16, 1972
-Departures
-Rogers’s role
-Defense of colleagues
-Sincerity
-Meeting with Haldeman
-Time
-Elliott L. Richardson
-The President’s decisions
-Charles W. Colson
-John B. Connally’s view
-Politics
-Replacement
-Indispensability
-Changes in Cabinet and White House staff
-Timing
-Congressional relations
-Departure
-Timing
-Haldeman, John D. Ehrlichman, the President
-Departure from administration
-Forthcoming meeting with Haldeman
-Connally
-The President’s loyalty
-Chances of firing
-Ehrlichman
-Replacement
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Conversation No. 153-48 (cont’d)

-Recommendation
Meeting with labor, ethnic leaders
-Camp David or White House dinner
-Discussion of Colson’s future
-The President’s role

Personnel management
-Paul H. Nitze’s recent meeting with John N. Mitchell
-Nitze’s interview of [John Newhouse]
-Brookings Institute
-Manuscript on Strategic Arms Limitation Treaty [SALT] [Cold Dawn:
The Story of SALT]
-Quotations
-National Security Study Memoranda [NSSMs],
negotiating transcripts
-Henry A. Kissinger’s alleged influence
-Haldeman’s forthcoming conversation with Kissinger
-Possible leak
-Nitze’s concern
-Publication in April, 1973
-Possible impact on negotiations with Soviet Union
-Instruction to Haldeman
-Kissinger’s contact with Haldeman

Haldeman’s schedule
-Return to Washington, DC
-Time

Rogers
-Forthcoming conversation with Haldeman
-Possible resignation
-Rogers’s action on November 16, 1972
-Terms
-State Department

Conversation No. 153-49

Date: November 17, 1972
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Conversation No. 153-49 (cont’d)

Time: Unknown between 6:24 pm and 8:33 pm
Location: Camp David Study Table

The President talked with the Camp David operator.

[See Conversation No. 226-16]

Request for a call to H. R. (“Bob”’) Haldeman

Conversation No. 153-50

Date: November 17, 1972
Time: 8:33 pm - 8:35 pm
Location: Camp David Study Table

The President talked with H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman.

[See Conversation No. 226-17]

Second term reorganization
-William P. Rogers’s tenure as Secretary of State
-Haldeman’s forthcoming conversation with Rogers
-Reference to Melvin R. Laird
-Job offer
-Treasury Department
-George P. Shultz
-Richard G. Kleindienst
-Retention
-Elliot L. Richardson
-Department of Housing and Urban Development [HUD]
-George W. Romney
-Departure
-Transportation Department
-John A. Volpe
-Departure
-Possible ambassadorship to Italy
-James D. Hodgson
-Departure
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Conversation No. 153-50 (cont’d)

-Hodgson’s conversation with Shultz
-Commerce Department
-Peter G. Peterson
-Rogers
-Future
-Press relations
-Reaction to the President’s actions
-Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon’s concern
-Julie Nixon Eisenhower, Tricia Nixon Cox
-Washington Post
-The President’s recent interview with Garnett D. (“Jack’) Horner
-Tone
-Haldeman’s forthcoming conversation with Rogers

Conversation No. 153-51
Date: November 17, 1972
Time: Unknown between 8:35 pm and 8:40 pm
Location: Camp David Study Table

The President talked with the Camp David operator.

[See Conversation No. 226-18]

Request for a call to Patricia B. McKee

Conversation No. 153-52
Date: November 17, 1972
Time: 8:40 pm - 8:41 pm
Location: Camp David Study Table

The President talked with Patricia B. McKee.

[See Conversation No. 226-19
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McKee’s location
-Dinner
-Laurel Lodge

Work for McKee

Conversation No. 153-53
Date: November 17, 1972

Time: 8:47 pm
Location: Camp David Study Table

The President talked with the Camp David operator.

[See Conversation No. 226-20]

Request for a call to Ann Duggan
-Location
-New York
-White House operator

Conversation No. 153-54
Date: November 17, 1972

Time: Unknown between 8:47 pm and 8:53 pm
Location: Camp David Study Table

The President talked with the Camp David operator.

[See Conversation No. 226-21]

Request for a call to Paul W. Keyes
-Location
-Los Angeles
-White House operator
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Conversation No. 153-53 (cont’d)

Conversation No. 153-55
Date: November 17, 1972

Time: 8:53 pm - 8:56 pm
Location: Camp David Study Table

The President talked with Paul W. Kevyes.

[See Conversation No. 226-22]

Greetings
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[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift during
chronological review 2007-2013]

The President’s schedule
-Trip to Florida
-Thanksgiving
-Mermaid Key
-Robert H. Abplanalp
-Charles G. (“Bebe”) Rebozo
-Invitation to Keyes
-Timing
-Travel arrangements
-Entertainment

1972 Election
-The President’s victory
-Margin
-Lyndon B. Johnson
-Percentage
-The President’s statements
-Oval Office
-Shoreham Hotel
-Tone
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-Margin
-Public reaction in California

The President’s schedule
-Trip to Florida
-Timing
-Stag party

Conversation No. 153-55 (cont’d)
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Date: November 17, 1972
Time: Unknown between 8:56 pm and 11:59 pm
Location: Camp David Study Table

The Camp David operator talked with the President.

Call to Ann Duggan
-Location
-New York
-California

Date: November 18, 1972
Time: Unknown between 7:45 am and 9:39 am
Location: Camp David Study Table

The President talked with the Camp David operator.

[See Conversation No. 226-30]

Request for a call to Ronald L. Ziegler

Conversation No. 153-56

Conversation No. 153-57

[This is the original beginning of conversation No. 153-058, which has been merged with
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Conversation No. 153-56 (cont’d)
conversation 153-057.]

The President talked with Ronald L. Ziegler.

[See Conversation No. 226-31]

Ziegler’s recent telephone call to the President
-Cancellation
-Purpose
-H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman
-Sunday newspapers

Ziegler’s forthcoming press conference
-The President’s schedule
-Reorganization of plans
-Dictation
-Budget cuts
-Return to Washington, DC
-Timing
-Return to Camp David
-Timing
-Reason
-Clothing
-Dinner for family
-Return to Camp David
-Timing
-Camp David
-Schedule of appointments
-Meeting with Henry A. Kissinger
-Completion
-Strategic Arms Limitation Treaty [SALT] II
-The President’s instructions
-Vietnam negotiations
-The President’s instructions
-Paris
-Communications with Kissinger
-Cable
-Timing
-Telephone
-Paperwork
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Conversation No. 153-58 (cont’d)

-SALT 11
-Trip to Washington, DC
-Purpose
-Gathering materials
-White House staff matters
-Dinner with family
-Clothes
-SALTII
-Vietnam negotiations
-Location
-Executive Office Building [EOB]
-White House
-Lincoln Sitting Room
-Vietnam negotiations
-Paris
-SALT II negotiations
-November 21, 1972
-Camp David
-White House staff members
-Return to Camp David
-SALT 11
-The President’s interest
-Vietnam negotiations
-The President’s interest
-Importance
-The President’s work
-Meetings
-Scheduling
-Published meetings
-Kissinger
-Contacts with the President
-White House staff
-Vietnam negotiations
-Substantive differences
-Technical details
-Importance
-The President’s role
-SALT 11
-Meetings
-Scheduling
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Conversation No. 153-58 (cont’d)

-Published meetings
-Kissinger
-Contacts with the President
-White House staff
-Vietnam negotiations
-Substantive difference
-Technical details
-Importance
-The President’s role
-Settlement agreement
-The President’s role
-Kissinger’s forthcoming trip to Paris

Second term reorganization
-Press relations
-November 17, 1972
-Ziegler’s forthcoming press conference
-William P. Rogers’s tenure as Secretary of State
-Ziegler’s conversations
-Haldeman
-Melvin R. Laird
-Resignation
-Changes in staff
-Timing
-Procedures
-The President’s schedule
-Camp David
-Press relations
-Reaction to the President’s actions
-[Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon’s, Julie Nixon Eisenhower’s, Tricia Nixon
Cox’s concern
-1972 election
-[Washington, DC]
-Bureaucracy
-Public
-Bureaucracy
-Washington Post, Washington Star
-Public
-The President’s November 17, 1972 meetings
-Cabinet
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Conversation No. 153-58 (cont’d)

-Ziegler’s press conference
-Reorganization plan
-Departments
-Congressional guidelines
-Personnel
-The President’s areas of concentration
-Personnel
-Structure
-Departures
-Charles W. Colson’s tenure
-Colson’s concern
-Herbert G. Klein
-Robert H. Finch
-Donald H. Rumsfeld
-Appearance of firing
-Public impact
-White House staff
-Individual considerations
-Announcements
-Timing
-Press relations
-Ziegler’s briefings
-Reaction to the President’s actions
-White House staff
-Reenergizing administration
-The President’s November 17, 1972 meetings
-Order of meetings
-Vice President Spiro T. Agnew
-John B. Connally
-Rogers
-Cabinet
-Announcements
-Timing
-Monday schedule
-Meeting with Cabinet
-Order
-Treasury, Defense Departments
-Availability
-Richard G. Kleindienst
-George W. Romney
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Conversation No. 153-58 (cont’d)

-John A. Volpe
-Kleindienst
-Press relations
-The President’s November 17, 1972 meetings
-Retentions
-Impressions

Ziegler’s location

Press relations
-Trailer at Camp David
-The President’s role
-The President’s trip to Wilkes-Barre, Pennsylvania, September 9, 1972
-Function
-Briefing room
-Reaction
-Story



